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R. E. Irelan Conoco Inc. 
Oivision Manager P.O. Box 460 
Production Department 726 East Michigan 
Hobbs Oivision Hobbs, NM 88240 
North American Production (505) 393-4141 

September 25, 1987 

Mr. William LeMay 
State of New Mexico 
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division 
P. 0. Box 2088 
Santa Fe, NM 87504-2088 

Dear Mr. LeMay: 

Conoco Inc. respectfully requests an amendment to CcirirtLingling order PLC-70, 
dated June 10, 1985. We wish to amend the subject Order to include the 
proposed Dagger Draw No. 5, 1980' FEL and 990" FNL, Section 30, T-19S, 
R-25E which we intend to d r i l l i n October of 1987. The subject cortrningling 
order authorized the consolidation of the entire Dagger Draw area, however, 
we w i l l only require the consolidation of the Dagger Draw No. 4 & 5 
production. I t may be necessary at a later date to amend the order to 
consolidate production from the Dagger Draw No. 1 with the proposed Dagger 
Draw No. 8 which we have plans to d r i l l i n Ap r i l of 1988. In support of 
this amendment Conoco Inc. submits the following data: 

t , 1. The Dagger Draw No. 4 and No. 5 properties are shown on Exhibit 1, 
4 The legal description and the producing formation for each well i s 

. " I ̂  l i s t e d on the exhibit. 
; '0 \ 
\ 2. Exhibit 2 i s a map showing each lease we are planning to cormingle. 
— y Also shown i s the location of the proposed battery. 

A tf 3. Exhibit 3 i s a diagramatic sketch of the proposed crairriingled battery. 

S ]y \ 4. Quality of the crude i s expected to be identical and cciTrningling w i l l 
' B /V V* n o t reduce the commercial value. The value of the crude i s as 

iq cy vy follows: 
c' ̂ ° \̂  A V a l u e 

% o Zone Gravity Daily Volume* Per BBL 
North Dagger Draw 45.2 500 BBLS $17.15 
Pennsylvanian 
* The volume i s based on expected results from Dagger Draw No. 5. 

5. Oil production w i l l be metered at each well using positive 
displacement temperature compensated metering equipment. Production 
w i l l be allocated back to each lease based on meter volumes. Gas from 
each well w i l l continue to be metered just as i t is now. 
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Conoco's expenses i n this area w i l l be reduced by combining production from 
these two wells. This should allow each well to have a longer economic 
l i f e , thus generating more revenue to Conoco and to royalty and overriding 
royalty owners. 

Your early consideration of this project i s requested. Should you have any 
questions concerning this request, contact Ed Kepford at the above address. 

Yours very t r u l y , 

R. E. Irelan 

ELK:jd 



Exhibit 1 

Lease Name 

Dagger Draw No. 4 

Dagger Draw No. 5 

Legal Description 

L-19-19S-25E 

B-30-19S-25E 

Pool 

North Dagger Draw Penn 

North Dagger Draw Perm 
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{conoco) 

R. E. Irelan 
Division Manager 
Production Department 
Hobbs Division 
North American Production 

Conoco Inc. 
P.O. Box 460 
726 East Michigan 
Hobbs, NM 88240 
1505) 393-4141 

September 25, 1987 

Mr. Richard L. Manus 
Bureau of Land Management 
P. 0. Box 1778 
Carlsbad, NM 88220 

Dear Mr. Manus: 

By the attached copy of our application to the New Mexico Oil Conservation 
Division, we are requesting your approval of our proposed amendment to the 
cranxaingling order authorized by the BLM on February 26, 1985 and the NMOCD 
on June 10, 1985. 

I f you have any questions, please c a l l Ed Kepford at ext. 120 of this 
office. 

Yours very t r u l y , 

R. E. Irelan 

ELK:jd 
cc: NMOCD-Santa Fe 
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